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Federal Communication Commission  
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7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

 
 
 
Statement of re-use of original test results of approved radio modules 
according to KDB 996369 D02 Module Q and A v01 Q1(a) 
 
 
 
Reference of new FCC ID application: 

Applicant: IAV Automotive Engineering Inc. 
FCC 
ID: 

2AS2J-G00057-02 

 
 
We, the undersigned, hereby declare that our radio device hosts the following approved radio 
module(s) 
 

Grantee: QUECTEL WIRELESS SOLUTIONS COMPANY LIMITED 
Type of Module: Single Modular  
FCC 
ID: 

XMR201903EG25G 
Report 
Reference 

HR/2019/1001601 [2019/2/28] 

 

Grantee: U-BLOX AG 
Type of Module: Limited Single Modular 
FCC 
ID: 

PV7-WIBEAR11N-SF1 
Report 
Reference 

G0M-1211-2443-TFC247W-V02 
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The module(s) is/are installed according to the installation instructions of the module 
manufacturer(s) without modification. The original module test report(s) accurately represent  all 
conducted measured test results under the new conditions. All radiated measurements 
according to the applicable radio standard(s), the rf-exposure and simultaneous transmission 
evaluation  are performed and reported for the entire host. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
  
Signature 

Michael Lembke 

President 

IAV Automotive Engineering Inc. 

 


		2021-07-27T10:13:15-0400
	mlembke




